

Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: answer: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3418BT, Assessment NO.: AN06T6330, Notice#1



BT- FCC II change antenna photos.pdf
letter Revi...

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 10:12 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: answer: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3418BT, Assessment NO.: AN06T6330, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Pls see answer below, thanks.

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2006 3:42 PM
Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3418BT, Assessment NO.: AN06T6330, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report indicates the Class II change is to add a new antenna under full modular approval configuration (tested as stand alone). But the Class II change cover letter from the client indicates one more change: to add a new host. Do they request limited modular approval for the BT module installed in that specific host? If so, you may need to perform test when the module is installed in the host. Does the BT colocate with any other WLAN module in the host? Also please provide the following four exhibits for the host: external photos, internal photos (to show antenna location when the BT module is installed in the host), FCC ID label, user manual.
<answer>attached pls find revised C2PC Letter.

Question #2: Please provide antenna photos.
<answer>attached pls find antenna photos.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.